
Page 1 of 1 
 

 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District ▪ PO Box 634 ▪ Albion, CA 95410 ▪ Phone (707) 937 4022 ▪ Web: http://www.albionfire.com/ 

 

  

Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, January 15, 2018, 7:00 pm, Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Road, Albion, CA 

1. Call to order and determination of a quorum: 
2. Motion by Secretary Steve Acker to adopt agenda: 
3. Public communication to the board:  Members of the public may address the board on any matter within the jurisdiction 

of the board; however, no action will be taken on items not on the agenda.  Individuals wishing to address the board 
regarding items on the agenda may do so when the agenda item is presented. 

4. Closed Session: Conference with Legal Counsel - Ongoing Litigation.  One Case.  Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). 
5. Chief’s report: (See packet.) 
6. Consent calendar:  The following consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, and will be acted on by 

the board in a single action without discussion unless a request is made by a board member or a member of the public to 
move an item for discussion or separate action. 

a. Approval of December 18, 2017 regular meeting minutes. 
b. Acceptance of January 15, 2017 correspondence report. 
c. Acceptance of submitted current financial reports. 

7. Items for discussion and possible action: 
a. Motion by Director Taeger to approve revised FY 2017-2018 budget: (See packet.) 

8. Committee Reports: (See packet.) 
1. Long Term Budget Plan - Issel, Taeger  
2. Facilities and Apparatus –Issel, Taeger  
3. Mendocino Association of Fire Districts – Taeger (no report) 
4. Strategic planning – Issel, Taeger  
5. Litigation – Issel, Taeger  
6. Operations – Issel  
7. Public Relations– Issel, Taeger  

9. Directors Discussion: 
a. Future agenda items. 

10. Adjournment: 
 
 
Any individual who requires disability related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in 
order to participate in the board meeting should contact the board at 707-937-4022, email: board@albionfire.com  or write 
to the board at PO Box 634, Albion, CA 95410-0634 as soon as possible before the meeting date. 

001

mailto:board@albionfire.com


Fire Chief’s Report, 1 January, 2018, by Ted Williams
• Incident Log

• 2017014444  12/1/2017  1148
• MEDICAL DELTA; 43300 LITTLE RIVER AIRPORT RD, #104, LR
• Steve Crowningshield (8132)
• Arrow Pierce (8132)
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Andrea Pennebaker
• Ted Williams
• Citlali Calvillo (8130)
• Michael Rees (canc)
• Kevin Spring (canc)
• David Jones (canc)
• On Scene:  1205
• Available:  1226

• 2017014708  12/07/2017  1007
• MEDICAL DELTA; 43300 LITTLE RIVER AIRPORT RD. #104, LR
• Pt passed while crew was present; turned incident over to MCSO
• Ted Williams
• Andrea Pennebaker (8130)
• Citlali Calvillo (8130)
• Steve Crowningshield (8132)
• Michael Rees (canceled)
• On Scene: 1020
• Available:  1123

• 2017014729  12/07/2017  1552
• MEDICAL DELTA; 33611 NAVARRO RIDGE RD., ALBION
• Debbi Wolfe
• Steve Wolfe
• Michael Rees
• Ted Williams
• Kevin Spring (canceled)
• Kenyon Begley (canceled)
• On Scene:  1604
• Available:  1642

• 2017014743  12/07/2017  2124
• FIRE, RESIDENTIAL; 32350 ALBION RIDGE C ROAD, ALBION
• Ted Williams (8162)
• Marshall Brown (8162)
• Michael Rees (8162)
• Jaime Placido (8162)
• Kenyon Begley (8162)
• Andrea Pennebaker (8190)
• Leslie Hrbacek (8190)
• John Crowningshield (8180)

002



• Staged:  Steve Crowningshield, Maddie Godine, Citlali Calvillo, David Jones, 
Kevin Spring, Steve Wolfe, Debbi Wolfe, Arrow Pierce

• On Scene:  2129
• Available:  2159

• 2017014821  12/09/2017  1850
• MEDICAL/TRAFFIC INCIDENT; HIGHWAY 1, MP 45.75, LR
• Ted Williams
• Marshall Brown
• Michael Rees
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Kenyon Begley
• On Scene:  1854
• Available:  1934

• 2017014854  12/10/2017  1641
• MEDICAL/UNK INCIDENT; HIGHWAY 128, MP .0075;  ALBION
• John Crowningshield (8132)
• Arrow Pierce (8132)
• Andrea Pennebaker (8130)
• Leslie Hrbacek (8130)
• Ted Williams
• Michael Rees
• Marshall Brown (8162)
• Steve Wolfe
• Debbi Wolfe
• On Scene:  1654
• Available:  1803

• 2017015136  12/17/2017  1212
• MEDICAL BRAVO/TRAF COLL; HIGHWAY 1, MP 40.75, ALBION
• Ted Williams (8162)
• Marshall Brown (8162)
• Kenyon Begley (8162)
• Michael Rees (8181)
• John Crowningshield (8181)
• Andrea Pennebaker (8181)
• Jaime Placido
• David Jones
• On Scene:  1228
• Available:  1351

• 2017015286  12/20/2017  1854
• MEDICAL ALPHA; 41670 LITTLE RIVER AIRPORT RD (OFF RD. 16); LR
• Single Verbal Page, no text transmission; HF text system down
• Ted Williams
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Marshall Brown (8130)
• Citlali Calvillo (8130)

• 2017015336  12/21/2017  2147

003



• PUB ASSISTANCE; 7051 HIGHWAY 1, (COTTAGES AT BUCKHORN COVE); 
LR

• Call Canceled--Correct Address is 6801 Hwy 1
• Ted Williams
• Marshall Brown
• Michael Rees (8162)
• Leslie Hrbacek (8162)
• Kenyon Begley (8162)
• Andrea Pennebaker
• John Crowningshield
• Steve Crowningshield
• Kevin Spring
• Available:  2154

• 2017015468  12/25/2017  1253
• FIRE, COMMERCIAL; 7051 HIGHWAY 1 (INN AT SCHOOLHOUSE CREEK); 

LR
• Call Canceled
• Ted Williams (8191)
• Kevin Spring (8191)
• John Crowningshield (8180)
• Arrow Pierce (8180)
• Steve Crowningshield (8132)
• Marshall Brown (8190)
• Michael Rees
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Kenyon Begley
• Debbi Wolfe
• Steve Wolfe
• Jaime Placido
• Craig Hathaway
• Available:  1313

• NO INCIDENT NUMBER  12/28/2017  2227
• REFERRAL; HIGHWAY 1, MP 44.5, LR
• REQUEST FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT
• Ted Williams
• Marshall Brown (E8180)
• Leslie Hrbacek
• On Scene:  2227
• Available:  0021

• 2017015666  12/29/2017  1540
• MEDICAL DELTA/FIRE, RESIDENTIAL; 27250 ALBION RIDGE ROAD, 

ALBION
• Staging; MCSO on scene; mutual aid from MVFD
• Ted Williams (8181)
• Steve Crowningshield (8180)
• Arrow Pierce (8180)

004



• Jaime Placido (8191)
• Leslie Hrbacek
• Steve Wolfe
• Debbi Wolfe
• Kenyon Begley
• John Crowningshield (8132)
• Andrew Crowningshield
• Michael Issel
• On Scene:  1619
• Available:  1805

• 2017015675  12/29/2017  1905
• MEDICAL/TRAFFIC INCIDENT; ALBION RIDGE RD/G ROAD, ALBION
• Ted Williams (8130)
• Jaime Placido (8180)
• Michael Rees (8180)
• Steve Wolfe
• Debbi Wolfe
• Craig Hathaway
• On Scene:  1905
• Available:  2002

• 2017015715  12/30/2017  1502
• ELECTRICAL HAZARD; 5486 N. HWY 1/34898 FROG POND ROAD, LR
• Later updated per State Parks personnel to reflect Heritage House (5200 N. 

Hwy 1) as location
• Michael Rees (IC) (8163)
• Kenyon Begley (8163)
• John Crowningshield (8180)
• Steve Crowningshield (8180)
• Arrow Pierce (8180)
• Rob Marcello (canceled)
• Ted Williams (canceled)
• On Scene:  1521
• Available:  1551

• 2017015760  12/31/2017  1458
• TRAFFIC COLLISION; N. HIGHWAY 1, MP 47.25, LR
• Call Canceled and paged to MVFD
• Ted Williams
• Kenyon Begley
• Michael Rees (canc)
• Steve Wolfe (canc)
• Debbi Wolfe (canc)
• Kevin Spring (canc)
• Rob Marcello (canc)
• On Scene:  1503
• Available:  1538

• Maintenance

005



• Truck Check
• new truck check sheets and procedure implemented

• Rescue Boat
• has leak, other issues, researching possible replacement

• Extinguishers (station & vehicle)
• We hosted an extinguisher inspection, service and sales event at the station. All 

of our units have been re-certified or replaced.
• 8171

• hose reel electric motor fixed, truck returned
• 8162

• replaced passenger seatbelt (bolt stripped out)
• “Do not move” warning light wouldn’t go off-compartment open sensors 

malfunctioning, fixed
• Rear passenger side door latch fixed
• water temperature gauge on pump panel was not working, fixed
• Gauges on pump panel filled with oil
• windshield washer fluid pump replaced
• fuel tank replaces
• shocks on front end replaced
• water tank gauge malfunctioning, unable to reproduce, will monitor

006



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District ▪ PO Box 634 ▪ Albion, CA 95410 ▪ Phone (707) 937 4022 ▪ Web: http://www.albionfire.com/ 

 

  

Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, December 18, 2017, 7:00 pm, Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Road, Albion, CA 

1. Call to order and determination of a quorum: Meeting called to order by President Issel at 7:00 pm.  Board members 
Taeger, Acker, Greenberg and Crowningshield present.  Also present:  Chief Williams, four firefighters and one member of 
the public. 

a. Welcome to new board members.  Board members Acker, Greenberg, Crowningshield appointed in lieu of 
election by Mendocino County Board of Supervisors at their regular meeting on September 12, 2017 to terms 
which began December 1, 2017.  Oaths of office have been recorded with Mendocino county clerk. 

2. Motion by Secretary Alan Taeger to adopt agenda:  Motion passed by unanimous vote of the board. 
3. Public communication to the board:  A member of the public questioned Director Greenberg about his interest in the 

district.  Jim Ehlers thanked firefighters for their assistance on a call. 
4. Election of District Officers: Positions elected by vote of directors: President; Issel, Vice President; Greenberg, Secretary; 

Acker. 
5. Chief’s report: (See packet.)  Chief Williams made a recommendation to the board that we divest of one of two USFS 

loaner engines.  Chief Williams also recommended we search for a neighboring agency who might want this apparatus and 
negotiate a hand-off coordinated through the CalFire loaner program. 

6. Consent calendar:  Approved by unanimous vote of the board. 
a. Approval of November 20, 2017 regular meeting minutes. 
b. Acceptance of December 18, 2017 correspondence report. 
c. Acceptance of submitted current financial reports. 

7. Unfinished Business: 
a. Motion by Director Taeger to amend current district bylaws Section 1100-[Board Meetings], Article 6. [Board 

Meeting Schedule], item a. to read “Regular meetings to be held on the third Monday of each calendar month at 
7:00 pm at Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Road, Albion, CA”.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board 
at the September 14, 2016 regular meeting.  Bylaws amendment approved and adopted by unanimous vote of the 
board. 

b. Second reading/approval of Ordinance 2016-1 proposed by Director Issel including revisions: (See packet.)   
Proposed ordinance would supersede Bylaws Section 1150 – Document Preparation/Postal Charges.  Ordinance 
approved and adopted by unanimous vote of the board. 

c. Approval of Resolution 20171218 regarding fee waivers: (See packet.)  Resolution approved and adopted by 
unanimous vote of the board. 

8. Items for discussion and possible action: 
a. Resolution 20171218-2 Station 810 Land Acquisition proposed by Director Issel: (See packet.)  Resolution 

approved and adopted by unanimous vote of the board. 
9. Closed Session:  Directors conference – anticipated real estate purchase offer.  Adjourned to closed session 7:50 pm.  

Reconvened open session 8:10 pm.  Board action taken in closed session:  The board agreed unanimously to engage the 
firm of Neary and Obrien, Attorneys at Law to tender an offer to purchase the property at Station 810 in downtown Albion 
on behalf of the district. 

10. Committee Reports: 
a. Ad hoc committees: (See packet.) 

1. Long Term Budget Plan - Issel, Taeger  
2. Facilities and Apparatus –Issel, Taeger  
3. Mendocino Association of Fire Districts – Taeger  
4. Strategic planning – Issel, Taeger  
5. Litigation – Issel, Taeger  
6. Operations – Issel  
7. Public Relations– Issel, Taeger  

11. Directors Discussion: 

007



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District ▪ PO Box 634 ▪ Albion, CA 95410 ▪ Phone (707) 937 4022 ▪ Web: http://www.albionfire.com/ 

 

a. Chief Williams supervisorial candidacy:  Chief Williams was asked how his potential seat on the county board of 
supervisors would affect his position as ALRFPD chief.  Williams responded that he intended to continue to 
volunteer his services to the district without change.  Asked about potential conflicts of interest Williams 
acknowledged that there could be issues but that there are county procedures in place to deal with such issues 
among supervisors.  Williams stated he would keep campaign and district business separate. 

b. Non-agenda items of board concern: (1) Issel stated that the new website is nearly ready for launch and 
described future additions to the site.  After some discussion it was determined we will try to be live on January 
1st, 2018: (2) Issel spoke of the need for new board members to familiarize themselves with district financial 
processes.  After discussion consensus agreement was to schedule a special meeting in January on the subject. 

12. Adjournment:  Meeting adjourned 8:54 pm. 
 
 
 

008



 

Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING  
MONDAY, JANUARY 15, 2017 
CORRESPONDENCE REPORT 

 
December 30, 2017 - Received letter by USPS from MC Executive Office with notice of possible action 

regarding request by Millview County Water District to consolidate its district elections 
with the November statewide general election in even-numbered years. 

January 11, 2018 -Received letter by USPS from Mendocino County Planning & Building Dept. inviting 
input regarding possible FD involvement in plans/projects review process. 

009



010



011



012



013



014



015



016



017



018



019



020



021



022



 
Albion Little River Fire Protection District ▪ PO Box 634 ▪ Albion, CA 95410 ▪ Phone (707) 937 4022 ▪ Web: http://www.albionfire.com/ 

 
 

 

Albion Little River Fire Protection District 

 
BUDGET REVISION PROPOSAL JANUARY 15, 2018 

 
 
This proposed budget revision is to incorporate changes approved under the district’s apparatus lease 
purchase approval.  Formal changes to the budget have been awaiting details on actual charges for the 
apparatus in this FY and approval by Mendocino County Auditor’s office of lease/purchase categorization in 
the budget. 
 
Annual commitment for both leases totals $78,200.72.  This FY we had additional expenses associated with 
the lease/purchase involving manufacturing change orders necessitating additional funds. 
 
Please find apparatus lease/purchase commitment details, current approved budget, and proposed revised 
budget attached below. 
 
This proposed revision also includes an actual fund balance carried forward (based on final FY 2016-17 county 
budget reports) that is considerably higher than our original estimated funds balance. 
 
 
Alan Taeger 
Fiscal Officer 

023



Annual Commitment for Apparatus Lease-Purchase

Tender & Engine

Quarterly payments $12,500.00
$12,500.00
$12,500.00
$12,500.00

Annual Tender & Engine Commitment $50,000.00

Rescue 8130

Quarterly payments $7,050.18
$7,050.18
$7,050.18
$7,050.18

Annual Rescue 8130 Commitment $28,200.72

Total Annual Apparatus Lease Commitment $78,200.72

024



TAX REVENUE AND APPROPRIATIONS BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018
Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the July 17, 2017 regular meeting,

DISTRICT NAME:  ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION

FUND NUMBER:  341

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR 2017-2018 $274,913.00

ESTIMATED FUND BALANCE AS OF 6/30/17 $272,298.17

TOTAL TAX FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS IN 2016-2017 $547,211.17
(Appropriations must not exceed this amount)

ESTIMATED REVENUE

821110 CURRENT SECURED TAX $77,691.00
821120 CURRENT UNSECURED TAX $2,555.00
821130 SB 813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAX $397.00
821220 PRIOR UNSECURED TAX $74.00
821300 SPECIAL TAX (FIRE ASSESSMENTS) $191,000.00
821510 SALES TAX - PUBLIC SAFETY (Prop 172) not yet approriated $0.00
821600 TIMBER TAX $265.00
824100 INTEREST $2,200.00
825481 HOMEOWNERS PROPERTY TAX RELIEF $731.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE $274,913.00

APPROPRIATIONS

CONTINGENCIES

860010 MEASURE M CONTINGENCY RESERVE (previous reserve plus $30,000.00) $90,000.00
860011 SPECIAL CONTINGENCY RESERVE (DEBT COLLATERAL) (fixed reserve) $43,000.00

TOTAL CONTINGENCY RESERVE $133,000.00

SALARY & BENEFITS

861014 MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $1,500.00
861035 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE $7,314.00

TOTAL SALARY & BENEFITS $8,814.00

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

862050 CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITEMS $15,000.00
862060 COMMUNICATIONS $5,000.00
862080 FOOD $1,000.00
862101 INSURANCE - GENERAL $7,372.00
862120 MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT $25,000.00
862130 MAINTENANCE - STRUCTURES & GROUNDS $7,000.00
862140 MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES $6,000.00
862150 MEMBERSHIPS $1,000.00
862170 OFFICE EXPENSE $1,500.00
862181 AUDITING & FISCAL SERVICES $7,000.00
862185 MEDICAL, DENTAL SERVICES $1,500.00
862187 EDUCATION & TRAINING $7,500.00
862189 PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES - OTHER $41,000.00
862210 RENTS & LEASES BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $50.00
862231 ELECTION SUPERVISION & SERVICES $500.00
862250 TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL $15,000.00
862260 UTILITIES $6,000.00

TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES $147,422.00

OTHER APPROPRIATIONS

863113 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES $3,500.00
 863310 INTEREST $21,000.00

863311 PRINCIPAL $17,000.00
864360 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS $40,000.00
864370 EQUIPMENT $100,000.00

TOTAL OTHER APPROPRIATIONS $181,500.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $470,736.00

ESTIMATED REVENUE OVER/UNDER APPROPRIATIONS $76,475.17

Page 1 of 1

025



TAX REVENUE AND APPROPRIATIONS BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018
Draft of proposed revisions and adjustments to be considered for adoption at the January 15, 2018 

regular meeting of the Board of Directors
DISTRICT NAME:  ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION

FUND NUMBER:  341

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE FOR 2017-2018 $274,913.00

ACTUAL FUND BALANCE AS OF 6/30/17 $456,054.41

TOTAL TAX FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS IN 2016-2017 $730,967.41
(Appropriations must not exceed this amount)

ESTIMATED REVENUE

821110 CURRENT SECURED TAX $77,691.00
821120 CURRENT UNSECURED TAX $2,555.00
821130 SB 813 SUPPLEMENTAL TAX $397.00
821220 PRIOR UNSECURED TAX $74.00
821300 SPECIAL TAX (FIRE ASSESSMENTS) $191,000.00
821510 SALES TAX - PUBLIC SAFETY (Prop 172) not yet approriated $0.00
821600 TIMBER TAX $265.00
824100 INTEREST $2,200.00
825481 HOMEOWNERS PROPERTY TAX RELIEF $731.00

TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUE $274,913.00

APPROPRIATIONS

CONTINGENCIES

860010 MEASURE M CONTINGENCY RESERVE (previous reserve plus $30,000.00) $90,000.00
860011 SPECIAL CONTINGENCY RESERVE (LEASE COLLATERAL) (fixed reserve) $43,000.00

TOTAL CONTINGENCY RESERVE $133,000.00

SALARY & BENEFITS

861014 MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $1,500.00
861035 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE $7,314.00

TOTAL SALARY & BENEFITS $8,814.00

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

862050 CLOTHING & PERSONAL ITEMS $15,000.00
862060 COMMUNICATIONS $5,000.00
862080 FOOD $1,000.00
862101 INSURANCE - GENERAL $7,372.00
862120 MAINTENANCE - EQUIPMENT $25,000.00
862130 MAINTENANCE - STRUCTURES & GROUNDS $7,000.00
862140 MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES $6,000.00
862150 MEMBERSHIPS $1,000.00
862170 OFFICE EXPENSE $1,500.00
862181 AUDITING & FISCAL SERVICES $7,000.00
862185 MEDICAL, DENTAL SERVICES $1,500.00
862187 EDUCATION & TRAINING $7,500.00
862189 PROFESSIONAL & SPECIAL SERVICES - OTHER $41,000.00
862200 RENTS & LEASES EQUIPMENT APPARATUS LEASE/PURCHASE MOVED FROM 864370 $89,000.00
862210 RENTS & LEASES BUILDINGS & GROUNDS $50.00
862231 ELECTION SUPERVISION & SERVICES $500.00
862250 TRANSPORTATION & TRAVEL $15,000.00
862260 UTILITIES $6,000.00

TOTAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES $236,422.00

OTHER APPROPRIATIONS

863113 PAYMENTS TO OTHER GOVERNMENT AGENCIES $3,500.00
864360 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS $40,000.00
864370 EQUIPMENT INCREASED $38,000.00 FOR LIKE AMOUNT MOVED $100,000.00

TOTAL OTHER APPROPRIATIONS $143,500.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS $521,736.00

ESTIMATED REVENUE OVER/UNDER APPROPRIATIONS $209,231.41

Page 1 of 1

026



alrfpd active committee reports 20180115.docx 

 

ALRFPD Active Committee Reports 
15 January 2018 Regular Business Meeting 

 
Task Descriptions Chair - Members 

 
Operations Issel - Taeger 

 No public report at this time of current activities now underway. 

 
Long Term Budget Plan Issel - Williams & Taeger 

 Work on equipment defining, budgeting, and stocking of new vehicles continues. Developing 
our 15 Year Projected budget Plan of identified expenditures continues, with a view to 
complement development of 2018 Strategic Plan.  Board review and formalization in February 
or April is anticipated. 

 Site Plan measurements for engineering drawings continue.   Pending building vendor 

responses, further characterization of equipment and housing requirements for new tender, 

pumper and rescue vehicles continues.  Work includes major considerations evaluating 810 

land acquisition, 811 & 812 vehicle garages, and mutually exclusive tradeoffs between ISO 

insurance ratings and practical emergency response capability. Worst case estimates 

continue consideration for FY 17-18 Budget Planning. After cost identification is made, 5 

year planning increments over a 15 year time horizon will be employed to revise baseline 

expenses before board presentation. 

 
Facilities & Apparatus Issel - Taeger & Williams 

 Station 810: The Board approved a resolution to acquire Station 810 property on 18 

December, 2017 for a land acquisition value established by a commercial MAI appraiser we 

have engaged.  An offer has been presented to the Anderson Properties sales agent, and 

negotiations are now in progress.   

 Station 811 & 812: Construction design, permit planning, and public bid specification 

development continues for two each, two bay vehicle garages at the respective locations. 

Meanwhile, research continues for County Records of Station 811 Septic Status Decision by 

County Environmental Health continues, with new regulation impositions arising from State 

level Forest Service authorities. Sacramento. 

 8130 Rescue Replacement: Rescue vehicle 8130 purchase funds have been released from 

escrow, delivery from factory to dealer has been made, and vehicle 8130 now awaits dealer 

preparation pending release upon our final inspection for delivery from Sacramento to 

Albion-Little River.  Acceptance and delivery is anticipated in late January or February.  

 8162 Pumper: CAFS Module operations review continues to await schedule resolution from 

Darley Pump agent. A full technical operation and functional review of 8162 CAFS module is 

planned, followed thereafter by operations firefighter training and ongoing maintenance 

procedure implementation. 

 8181 Pumper and 8191 Tender: Our new vehicles have been delivered and continue to 

undergo firefighter training sessions before entry into service. A videotape of lectures and 

hands-on vehicle training has been completed for both Tender 8191 and Pumper 8181. Over 

time, subsequent editing will be conducted to create topic specific, web-based training 

resources to become available during the service life of these vehicles. Delivery into service is 

pending completion driver training, panel engineering and installation of radio and 

equipment. 

027



alrfpd active committee reports 20180115.docx 

 

 8192 Tender: SS Tank Exchange to 8190 Tender is presently underway in preparation for 

Surplus Sale. 

 
Mendocino Association of Fire Districts Issel - Taeger 

 Report presented elsewhere in Agenda packet 

 
Litigation Issel - Greenberg 

 No public report at this time of current litigation activities now underway. 

 
Strategic Planning Issel  - Surles & Williams 

 Terry Surles, a participating key stakeholder, has developed a concept Strategic Plan 

draft based on strategic legacy materials integrating our five identified key priorities that 

is presently under committee review.  Upon draft completion it will serve as basis for 

forthcoming workshop action.  

 Upon completion of Strategic Plan Draft, our committee plans to consolidate materials and 

develop workshop planning efforts in February or March.  Upon board agreement, HPC 

Consulting will undertake to complete Strategic Planning Workshop involving the Board and 

Key Stakeholders. Deliverables to include Shared Vision and Mission Statement for ALRFPD, 

SWOT analysis, and Strategic Plan with clear measure objectives for presentation to full 

ALRFPD Board of Directors in fulfillment of our MCCF grant obligation. 

 
Policy & Ordinance Issel - Acker & Taeger 

 Ordinance 2016-1: False Alarm Ordinance was approved. 

 Informal Bid Policy 05-12-17: Bid List creation under California Uniform Public Construction 

Cost Accounting Act awaiting review and discussion by full Board in February / March. 

 
Fundraising & Donations Issel - Greenberg 

 Negotiations transferring Circa Bequest Disposition to an Auction Service continues. 

 New website transition to www.albionfire.com has occurred.  Meanwhile, modification and 

revision by our web software platform vendor continues in order to accommodate all the 

functionality previously offered by our former website. 

 Draft donation policy development continues and is continued for board consideration in 

February / March timeframe. 

 Fundraising Plan awaits board consideration in March / April. 

 

Board Member Search Committee Issel 

 Suspended 

028

http://www.albionfire.com/

	Albion Little River Fire Protection District
	20171120 Regular Meeting Minutes draft.pdf
	Albion Little River Fire Protection District

	20171218 Regular Meeting Minutes draft.pdf
	Albion Little River Fire Protection District

	20180115 Budget Revision.pdf
	Albion Little River Fire Protection District
	Annual Apparatus Lease-Purchase Commitment.pdf
	Sheet1

	2017-2018 BUDGET APPROVED 20170717.pdf
	Sheet1

	20180115 2017-2018 BUDGET revision.pdf
	Sheet1


	20180115 Correspondence Report.pdf
	Albion Little River Fire Protection District




